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From: Kelley Wombold
To: Wes Moore; Martinez, Macayla; Leslie Jubran; Quotes; Orders
Subject: RE: Attic Stock -Window Treatments
Date: Thursday, April 3, 2025 4:51:08 PM
Attachments: Wyndham Kingsgate Batons Proposal REV1 -- 4-3-2025.pdf
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Macayla,
 
Shipping has been added. Please find our update estimate attached.
 
Thank you,


Kelley Wombold | Estimator/Project Coordinator
Read Window Products, LLC
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909
P: 865-809-3463
www.readwindow.com
 
From: Wes Moore <wesmoore@readwindow.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 11:46 AM
To: Kelley Wombold <kwombold@readwindow.com>; Martinez, Macayla
<Macayla.Martinez@wyn.com>; Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com>; Quotes
<Quotes@readwindow.com>; Orders <Orders@readwindow.com>
Subject: RE: Attic Stock -Window Treatments


 
The quote currently does not include shipping or tax.
 


Weston Moore | Director of Quoting
Read Window Products, LLC
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909
P: 865-288-6242
www.readwindow.com
 
From: Kelley Wombold <kwombold@readwindow.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 6:48 AM
To: Martinez, Macayla <Macayla.Martinez@wyn.com>; Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com>;
Quotes <Quotes@readwindow.com>; Orders <Orders@readwindow.com>
Subject: RE: Attic Stock -Window Treatments
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Date: Quote #: 25-312



Read Window Products, LLC



5900 Weisbrook Lane Project: Wyndham Kingsgate Batons



Knoxville, TN 37909 Williamburg, VA 



Customer: Club Wyndham Kingsgate



Requested by: Macayla Martinez



Macayla.Martinez@wyn.com



Prepared by: Kelley Wombold



865-809-3463



Kwombold@resadwindow.com



Style # Fabric Yardage Price Price



Qty Area Spec # Width (inches)



Height 



(inches) Product Fabric/Color Each Total



16 36" Clear Acrylic Batons $5.25 $84.00



1  Freight Estimate $25.00 $25.00



$109.00



Tuesday, April 1, 2025



ADDITIONAL EXPENSES NOT INCLUDED IN QUOTE ABOVE:



* FREIGHT IS FOB SHIPPING POINT AND WILL BE BILLED PRE-PAY & ADD UPON SHIPMENT(S) IF 3RD PARTY CARRIER INFORMATION IS NOT PROVIDED



* LODGING ACCOMMODATIONS FOR ONSITE SERVICES ARE NOT INCLUDED IN THE QUOTE ABOVE AND WILL BE BILLED AT APPLICABLE SEASONAL LOCAL RATES IF NOT PROVIDED BY THE SITE.



* SALES TAX WILL BE CHARGED ON APPLICABLE PRODUCTS/SERVICES ACCORDING TO LOCAL MUNICIPALITY OF SHIPPING DESTINATION UNLESS A CURRENT SALES TAX EXEMPTION/RESALE 
CERTIFICATE IS PROVIDED AT THE TIME OF ORDER. SHOULD RWP NOT COLLECT SALES TAX IN CITY/COUNTY/STATE OF THE DELIVERY SITE, NO TAX WILL BE CHARGED AND IT WILL BE THE CUSTOMER'S 



RESPONSIBILITY TO FILE USE TAX ACCORDINGLY.



End User Zip Code:



Treatment Dimensions



PLEASE NOTE THAT DUE TO THE VOLATILITY IN TARIFF RATES. OUR QUOTES DO NOT INCLUDE POTENTIAL ADDITONAL CHARGES RELATED TO TARIFFS. 



WE ADVISE ALL OUR CUSTOMERS TO CONFIRM THE QUOTE WITH OUR SALES TEAM PRIOR TO FINAILIZNG ANY ORDERS. THIS ENSURES YOU RECEIVE 



THE MOST ACCURATE QUOTE AND UPDATE INFORMATION ON PRICING.
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Style # Fabric Yardage Price Price



Qty Area Spec # Width (inches)



Height 



(inches) Product Fabric/Color Each Total



Treatment Dimensions



***Please send order requests to Orders@readwindow.com



***REV1:  Added freight estimate.



Terms & Conditions:



1 Freight is NOT included in above proposal and is to be Pre-pay & Add 



2 Above prices are subject to change unless confirmed by purchase order within 30 days of the posted date.



3



4 Delivery is approximately six weeks from receipt of field measurements, proper purchase order documents, Receipt of required prepayments or deposits, and all fabrics related to the project.



5 Quotation is based on the total project being fabricated at one time.  Production required in phases may be subject to additional charges.



6 Quotes are estimates and may vary from final cost. Accuracy is our goal, however errors do occur, therefore it is the customer's responsibility to verify accuracy of quote. 



7 Final PO prices may change due to tariff uncertainty & final ship date.



8 All product will remain the sole property of Read Window Products, LLC until final payment is received. Liability is limited to total charge for product in question. 



9 Customer is responsible for sales & use tax. In the event of tax exempt status,  a resale certificate and W-9 must be included with Purchase Order. 



Payment Terms: 



100% Prepayment (Including Freight [when available] & Sales Tax) on Product Order Totals Under $5,000 Must Be Received Prior to Start of Production



50% Deposit on Product Order Totals Over $5,000 & Services



Balance is Due Upon Receipt of Completed Production and/or Services Rendered



Invoicing May Be Progressively Billed & Final Shipping Charges Will Be Invoiced Upon Completion



Additional Terms Subject to Credit Approval
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« Ripple Fold Wheeled Carrier

'+ 213" Spacing 100% Fullness














 
Orders team,
 
Please advise Macayla.
 
Thank you,
 


Kelley Wombold | Estimator/Project Coordinator
Read Window Products, LLC
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909
P: 865-809-3463
www.readwindow.com
 
From: Martinez, Macayla <Macayla.Martinez@wyn.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 7:04 AM
To: Kelley Wombold <kwombold@readwindow.com>; Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com>;
Quotes <Quotes@readwindow.com>
Subject: Re: Attic Stock -Window Treatments


 


EXTERNAL EMAIL


Secured by Check Point


 
Good morning,
 
I am working on filling this form out. Does the quoted amount below include taxes and freight? I
would like to make sure I write the authorized amount correctly.
 
Thank you, 
 
Macayla Martinez
Inventory Clerk II, Engineering


From: Kelley Wombold <kwombold@readwindow.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 3:48 PM
To: Martinez, Macayla <Macayla.Martinez@wyn.com>; Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com>;
Quotes <Quotes@readwindow.com>
Subject: RE: Attic Stock -Window Treatments
 
This e-mail is from an external source. Use caution when opening attachments or
clicking on links.
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Macayla,
 
Please find the correct form attached.
 
Thank you,
 


Kelley Wombold | Estimator/Project Coordinator
Read Window Products, LLC
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909
P: 865-809-3463
www.readwindow.com
 
From: Kelley Wombold 
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 2:47 PM
To: Martinez, Macayla <Macayla.Martinez@wyn.com>; Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com>;
Quotes <Quotes@readwindow.com>
Subject: RE: Attic Stock -Window Treatments


 
 
Macayla,
 
Please complete the form attached and return it to Orders@readwindow.com
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 2:11 PM
To: Kelley Wombold <kwombold@readwindow.com>; Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com>;
Quotes <Quotes@readwindow.com>
Subject: Re: Attic Stock -Window Treatments


 


This is the first time you received an email from this sender (Macayla.Martinez@wyn.com). Exercise caution
when clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.
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Secured by Check Point


 


Some people who received this message don't often get email from macayla.martinez@wyn.com. Learn why this is
important


Thank you! I would like to order these.
 
Macayla Martinez
Inventory Clerk II, Engineering


From: Kelley Wombold <kwombold@readwindow.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 3:08 PM
To: Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com>; Martinez, Macayla <Macayla.Martinez@wyn.com>;
Quotes <Quotes@readwindow.com>
Subject: RE: Attic Stock -Window Treatments
 
This e-mail is from an external source. Use caution when opening attachments or
clicking on links.


 
Macayla,
 
Please find our quote attached.
 
Thank you,


Kelley Wombold | Estimator/Project Coordinator
Read Window Products, LLC
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909
P: 865-809-3463
www.readwindow.com
 
From: Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 6:38 AM
To: Martinez, Macayla <Macayla.Martinez@wyn.com>; Quotes <Quotes@readwindow.com>
Subject: Re: Attic Stock -Window Treatments


 
Hi Macayla,  
Thank you for reaching out to get a quote for drapery batons. I have copied our Quotes team
here, they will be able to assist you.
 
Quotes Team,  Please see Macayla's request below.  Thanks!
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Leslie Jubran


Project Manager


 


865-809-1173


ljubran@readwindow.com


 


From: Martinez, Macayla <Macayla.Martinez@wyn.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 29, 2025 11:13 AM
To: Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com>
Subject: Fw: Attic Stock -Window Treatments


 


This is the first time you received an email from this sender (Macayla.Martinez@wyn.com). Exercise caution
when clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.


Secured by Check Point


 


You don't often get email from macayla.martinez@wyn.com. Learn why
this is important


Greetings,
 
Can you please give me a quote for 16 36" clear batons?
 
Thank you,
 
 
Macayla Martinez
Inventory Clerk II, Engineering


From: Osorio, Charly <Charly.Osorio@wyn.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2024 10:43 AM
To: Martinez, Macayla <Macayla.Martinez@wyn.com>
Subject: FW: Attic Stock -Window Treatments
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Respectfully,
 
Charly Osorio
Assistant Maintenance Manager, Resort Operations – Club Wyndham Kingsgate
 
From: Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 4:12 PM
To: Osorio, Charly <Charly.Osorio@wyn.com>
Cc: Hernandez, Maurice <Maurice.Hernandez@wyn.com>; Leslie Jubran
<ljubran@readwindow.com>
Subject: Attic Stock -Window Treatments


 
This e-mail is from an external source. Use caution when opening attachments or
clicking on links.


Charly,
 
Attached here is the quote you requested for some "spare parts" for minor window treatment
repairs. 
 
Let me know if you would like to proceed with this?  If so, you can either send a PO or I can
send you a one page form we can use for small orders like this.
 
Thanks!
 


Thank you,


Leslie Jubran


Project Manager


 


ljubran@readwindow.com


Mobile 865-809-1173


 


Read Window Products, LLC /  CULP Hospitality


5900 Weisbrook Lane


Knoxville, TN 37909
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www.readwindow.com


www.culphospitality.com


 


From: Osorio, Charly <Charly.Osorio@wyn.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 3:39 PM
To: Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com>
Cc: Hernandez, Maurice <Maurice.Hernandez@wyn.com>
Subject: RE: Product Questions


 
Great thanks!
 
Respectfully,
 
Charly Osorio
Assistant Maintenance Manager, Resort Operations – Club Wyndham Kingsgate
 
Club Wyndham Kingsgate
619 Georgetown Crescent, Williamsburg, VA 23185
office: 757-259-6983
charly.osorio@wyn.com
 
From: Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 2:22 PM
To: Osorio, Charly <Charly.Osorio@wyn.com>
Cc: Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com>
Subject: Re: Product Questions


 
This e-mail is from an external source. Use caution when opening attachments or
clicking on links.


Charly,
 
We don't really have a parts list or anything like that.
 
I did send a request to our team to get a quote for the main parts used in your original order
(wall brackets, carriers, track, batons).  I told them to add any other items that are known to
need repair, so we will see if they have other suggestions.
 
I'll forward the quote as soon as I have it.  It's typically about 7-10 days.
 
Thanks
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 11:35 AM
To: Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com>
Subject: RE: Product Questions


 
That would be amazing! Yes, please. I am also looking to stock the brackets that attach the
track to the wall.
 
Do you have a pats list you can send?
 
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
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Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 11:48 AM
To: Osorio, Charly <Charly.Osorio@wyn.com>
Subject: Re: Product Questions


 
This e-mail is from an external source. Use caution when opening attachments or
clicking on links.


Hi Charly,
 
Sorry for the delay in getting back to you, I was out on vacation last week and just catching up
on emails today.
 
To clarify - do you want me to send you a quote for attic stock "parts"?  (track and carriers?)
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 12:59 PM
To: Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com>
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Subject: Product Questions


 
Hello Leslie!
 
I wanted to inquire about the spacing of the push buttons to hang the curtain to the string line
carrier. I get the option for 2.13”, and  2.63” (2 5/8)
 
Basically, I am looking to stock parts to replace and repair as needed. Currently, I am looking
for the wheeled carrier (string), and track info as well. Images below for reference:


 
Please and thanks!
 
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
 


This email message (including all attachments) is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information, or may
otherwise be protected by work product or other legal rules. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message. Unless otherwise indicated in the body of this email, nothing in this
communication is intended to operate as an electronic signature and this transmission
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cannot be used to form, document, or authenticate a contract. Wyndham Destinations,
Inc., and/or its affiliates may monitor all incoming and outgoing email communications,
including the content of emails and attachments, for security, legal compliance,
training, quality assurance and other purposes.


The sender believes that this email and any attachments were free of any virus, worm,
Trojan horse, malicious code and/or other contaminants when sent. Email
transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free, so this message and its
attachments could have been infected, corrupted or made incomplete during
transmission. By reading the message and opening any attachments, the recipient
accepts full responsibility for any viruses or other defects that may arise, and for taking
remedial action relating to such viruses and other defects. Neither Wyndham
Destinations, Inc., nor any of its affiliated entities is liable for any loss or damage arising
in any way from, or for errors or omissions in the contents of, this message or its
attachments.
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
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nor any of its affiliated entities is liable for any loss or damage arising in any way from, or
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